



The Scottish Parliament
Pàrlamaid na h-Alba

Finance and Public Administration Committee

Stephen Pathirana
Chief Executive Officer
Scottish Public Pensions Agency

6 November 2025

Dear Mr Pathirana

Thank you for your response of 1 October 2025 to the Finance and Public Administration Committee's letter dated 23 September seeking an explanation for the extension to delivery deadlines for the McCloud remedy project, details of the numbers of those affected, and the schemes involved. We also sought regular updates on progress towards completion.

The Committee considered your response at our meeting on 28 October 2025 and expressed disappointment at the continued delays and expectation that these will continue into 2027. We also note that your response did not, as requested, provide details of the numbers of those affected, which makes it difficult to establish exactly what progress has been made to date and what progress is anticipated by when.

The Committee would be keen to explore the issues raised in your response in more detail. We therefore invite you to give evidence to the Committee on the morning of Tuesday 2 December 2025, with exact timings to be confirmed.

We look forward to hearing from you regarding your availability for this session.

Yours sincerely,

Kenneth Gibson MSP
Convener

Contact: Finance and Public Administration Committee, The Scottish Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP.
Email FPA.committee@parliament.scot. We welcome calls through Relay UK and in BSL through Contact Scotland BSL.